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Dear Andrew,

Following your Written Assembly Question (WAQ71953) on 2 February, | undertook to write
to you and place a copy of my letter on the internet.

For ease of reference, | have reproduced your question below:

Is the Cabinet Secretary willing to meet with clinicians and the Cystic Fibrosis Trust to
discuss the guarantees that both parties have developed that safequard the Welsh
Government and the Welsh NHS from any liability related to the compassionate use
programme?

The Welsh Health Specialised Services Committee (WHSSC) commissions services for the
treatment of cystic fibrosis on behalf of the seven health boards in Wales. As such, this is a
matter for discussion with WHSSC. WHSSC will also need to consider the wider ethical
iIssues a compassionate use programme raises.

| have asked my officials to alert WHSSC that lead clinicians and the Trust wish to discuss
the matter further.

Yours sincerely,

o ot

Vaughan Gething AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd, Llesiant a Chwaraeon
Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport
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Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



